The Slipway Hotel
A datestone indicates that there was a
building here in 1527.

In the early 1800s the present building was
built and was a Chandlery owned by
Warwick Guy.

It was later taken over by Guy Hawken and
his wife; he ran an ironmongers shop on one
side and she ran a drapery shop on the
other. Guy Hawken's shop is now the dining area of the Slipway Hotel. It sold sold
almost everything; sweets, apples, flour, haberdashery, ironmongery, slabs of Sunlight
soap, seven pound lumps of rock salt, fish hooks and bird hooks.

In time it became an Hotel. It has had several owners including Mr & Mrs Reece and
their two daughters, Jackie and Jo, Mr & Mrs Evans and their son Trevor, Mr & Mrs
Carpenter and their children Barry and Angela and the Bishop Brothers.



